
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 6:12 PM
To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; Goetze, 

Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; Davidson,
Florene, EMNRD

Cc: jamesbruc@aol.com; jsh@montand.com
Subject: OCD Cases 15547-15552, 15562

Gentlemen & Ms. Davidson:

After concurrence of Jim Bruce, counsel for Mewbourne Oil Company, and Scott Hall, counsel for Welch mineral 
claimants, we request continuance of the referenced cases to the Division's January 5, 2017 docket.

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A.
P.O. Box 2523
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592
E: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net: (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e- 
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all attachments.
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